




From: TaniaMaria Rosario
To: Amie Brandmire (brandmah@puyallup.k12.wa.us)
Cc: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: Representation Petition
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:14:30 PM
Attachments: PERC RepPet 2021-0715 Puyallup Dispatch signed.pdf

External Email

Good Afternoon Ms. Brandmire,
 
I am an organizer with Public School Employees of WA/SEIU Local 1948.
 
Please see the attached Representation Petition we are filing with the Public Employment Relations
Commission for Transportation Generalists and Transportation Specialists in the Puyallup School
District.
 
Thank you.
 
 
TaniaMaría (TMR) Rosario | Organizer
Public School Employees of WA/SEIU 1948
O:  253-876-7426
| M: 443-376-7271
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From: TaniaMaria Rosario
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: de la Rosa, Dario (PERC); Stacey NaVarre
Subject: Representation Petition
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 5:16:49 PM
Attachments: PERC RepPet 2021-0715 Puyallup Dispatch signed.pdf

Puyallup Dispatchers 2021-0715.pdf
Importance: High

External Email

To PERC:
 
Please see the attached Representation Petition and authorization cards for Transportation
Generalists and Transportation Specialists in the Puyallup School District which demonstrate support
for representation with PSE/SEIU 1948.
 
Please contact me with any questions.
 
Thank you.
 
TaniaMaría (TMR) Rosario | Organizer
Public School Employees of WA/SEIU 1948
O:  253-876-7426
| M: 443-376-7271
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